
KßKI EAST SIDE It ROADCASTING COMPANY 

1050 
ON YOUR DIAL 

F. L. THORNHILL 
General Manager 

Dear Sir. 

CIVIC CENTER KIRKLAND, WASHINGTON 

SEATTLE OFFICE 
708 American Building 

ELiot 5488 

I think That we at station K R K L owe you an apology 

for not answering your program letter stating that you had 

relieved a Very olear signal from this station on Tuesday 

April 6,1948. According to our station log Chuck Galley, 

-,dho is the chief Engineer of station is R .K L. was on the 

ether between the hours of 1;30 & 2:30 A. M. Pacifie 

Standard Time. I have no way of knowing what tunes were 

played as he usually runs a request program . Station 

K R K L was on the air that morning for the purpose of 

checking the frequency by way of the R. C. A. Frequency 

Laboratories at Point Reyes Station at Marin County,Cal. 

I hope that I will have the pleasure of hearing from 

you again. It is gratifying to here such fine reports 

about this station. If you have nicked up this station 

since you wrote us, drop us a line, will you. l'll 

see to it that you get a prompt reply as the D X 

mail is now being turned over to me. The chief 

engineer has all he can do to , and cannot find a 

spare moment to answer yourte letters , But as I help 

him Run all the frequency checks I will probably be able 

to answer your questions. 

Sincerely Yours 

Ti, nvA 


